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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

ol o oty 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-5607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automabile
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref . CS/EGI18009815/Kvd3
[IMAr
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 31-05-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  GZ 4238K Veh. Inspected SLC 5798M
Policy No, Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. GZ4283K/SL/pl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 31/05/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c o
Engine No, HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Madification
General
3, Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre rrim
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  29/05/2018 Inspection Date 31/05/2018
Survey held at SUPREME AUTO SERVICE PTE LTD
176 SIN MING DRIVE
#02-01 SIN MING AUTOCARE
SINGAPORE 575721
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
L B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Monday, 4 June 2018 3:46 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)’

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: GZ4238K / TP : SLC5799M/LKK / DOA : 29/05/2018
Attachments: SLC 5799M PREL! REVISED.pdf

Dear Pei Li,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLC 5799M
Date of survey: 1/6/2018
Number of days:9 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 31 May 2018 10:34 AM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: GZ4238K / TP : SLC5799M/LKK / DOA : 29/05/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408q33)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report @ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2018 5:07 PM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Ol : GZ4238K / TP : SLC5799M/LKK / DOA : 29/05/2018

Dear Catherine,

in compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request from SUPREME AUTO SERVICE PTE LTD.
1



ADDRESS : 176 SIN MING DRIVE
#02-01 SIN MING AUTOCARE

SINGAPORE 575721
PERSON TO CONTACT : 64528211
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE ~ : STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle and
inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to
claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached is insured SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was provided

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid.

5 Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

Tel. 65 6820 9199 DID: 65 6829 9194
Fax 65 G829 9247

Website: www Srgo coim.sg

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries
and concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGC is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carmiers,



N Consuitants
s B Pie Lid Company Registration No. 199607193R

747

51 UK AYE 1. 802-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (&) 62563560 FAX @ (065) A1564315

Your ref: GZA283K/SL/pl
Our ref: CS/EGI18009815/Kvd3 Date:; 4/6/2018
The Motor Claims Department Without Prejudice

M/s: ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. SLC 5799M

We thank you for your instruction on 30/5/201 8

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

1/6/2018 at the premises of M/s 3 ME AUTO VICE PTE LTD
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 5$11,286.85
Revised Estimate Amount : §57,869.68
"Check" Items Amount : 851,102.35
Market Value : 5%

LTA Reimbursement Value : 5%

Nett Value : 5%
Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the oar
rear portion

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

Kenneth Kong
Licensed Appraiser



Nivitha (LKK Auto)
“

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2018 5:07 PM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com'

Subject: Ol : GZ4238K / TP ; SLC5799M/LKK / DOA : 29/05/2018

Attachments: GZ4238K - SAS.pdf; SLC5799M - PRS FORM.pdf

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
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

PERSON TO CONTACT : 6452 8211

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVE LIM

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
ERGO Insurance Pte, Lid
5 Temasek Boulevard
#04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore (13 3
Tel: 656829 91935 DID: 65 BA20 9194
Fax: 65 6829 9247

/ebsite; www.ergo com.sq

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in mare than 30 countries
 concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers



Date:
Qur Reference:;

Your Reference:

To:

Insured's Vehicle;

Date Of Accident:

30.05.2018
GZ 4238K/5L/pl
SLC 5799M
SUPREME AUTO SERVICE PTE LTD
Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledgement
Vehicle For Inspection; SLC 5799m
GZ 4238K
29.05.2018
We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on: 30.05.2018

ERGO

Sent via Fax
6451 7420

Email

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from

the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *. *
AlS Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd LBS L.B.5 Aute Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pre Ltd LKK LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
1AS Infiniti Appraisal Service P5 Priarity Services
IPK. JP Knights Pte Ltd VAC Vicom Ltd

v Your request for

We acknowledge your interest for

Our Insured's driver has nat reparted the accident to us todate,

inspection does not have yeur client's cost of regair estimate, kindly forward a copy.
v Your request for inspection dees not have your client's GIA repart, kindly farward a copy.

direct settlement, we will assess & revert soon upen receipt of estimate,

V  |others:  OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE Lin
Prepared by: Q_@ Pei Li 6829 9154 claims@ergo.com.sg
signature: N FAX : 6829 9247
Assessor use only: Workshop use only:

Assignment Date;
Assignment Time:

Remarks:

Assessor attended workshop on:

Date:
Time
Inspector;

D Vehicle not available at the appointed date and time.,

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above job .

Warkshop Acknowledgement & Stamp,
Note: Our Inspection is on o without edmission to ligbility basls.




SUPREME AUTO SERVICE PTE LTD

176 SIN MING DRIVE #02-01 SINGAPORE 575721

N

S/ t:is =

gy (P

1|, 035-8°

€>736. 95

> X

TEL: 6452 8211 FAX: 6451 7420 ol
T 7 b gy
ESTIMATE | 7% & £sor/
.i"'v?bn;, /? }5? "
&3F
MCQUREENS RENTAL PTE LTD . &
c/o 46 Lentor Plain c/’>
Singapore 786548 M‘ﬁy . -
Date: 50= ¢5 B
QUANTITY PARTICULARS AMOUNT ($)
RE : TOYOTA COROLLA Axic, “AC 5799 M

fpe rear boot lid % 97530
1 pc rear boot emblem logo 81-to “le. 97.60
1 pc rear boot emblem ' AXIO “Tt. 86.50
1 pe rear boot emblem ' COROLLA 7 75.80
2 pes rear boot hinge @ 192.40 % 384.80
1pc rear boot lock Ze 397.80
1pc rear boot lock caich A, 7 6830
1pc rear boot weatherstrip "5"':_‘3’ 7 296.80
1pc rear boot outer crome moulding 477 325.80
1 pc rear bumper 596-44 836.70
1pc rear bumper retainer CH P/ 719750
1pc rear bumper lamp fin 115.30
2 pcs rear bumper bracket @ 89.40 /T 178.80
1pc rear end panel ~_ 487.50
1 pe rear end panel gamish MT 2 A 309.70
2 pcs rear tail lamp assy 502, v @ 548.90 C/74 1,007.80
2 pcs rear tail lamp housing @ 283.60 567.20
1pc rear camera S 462.60
2pcs fender inner gamish ¥%3- ¢ AlL De ﬂmq, @ 497.80 995.60
1pc spare tyre board ‘*? 308.70
1pc exhaust silencer ) 61 2.50
1pcs rear fender | Als Bq @973 b { A4
2 pcs rear §f eyid e AUST ol M @ 105.00 ‘= 210.00

Sub-total 10,062.20

Less 25% 2,515.55

Sub-total 7,546.65
1 pc number plate housing s.nett "FH 35.00
1pc number plate s.nett 4+ 35.00

Sub-total 7,616.65

Page 1 of 2



Balance brought forward 7,616.65

To remove and replace all the parts mentioned above, knocking

and straighten up the necessary affected areas. 1,100.00| / c'f':r:?.,?/
To check wiring system. 50.00| Z=/
To spray painting on affected areas. 1,100.00]| /e~ /
To apply rust proofing on affected areas. 80.00| —
To apply waterproof sealant on affected areas. 80.00| F=y
To install reverse sensors & reverse camera 60.00
To install reverse camera 60.00 F d/ﬂ?
To carry our exhaust works 80.00 .ﬁ;?.
To remove rear windscreen glass to enable repair 150.00 /.?d‘/
To remove carpet, timming and seats to enable repair 180.00 /c:ﬁ/

Total 10,556.65

I, >2€-85

1545

Page 2 of 2



SUPREME AUTO SERVICE PTE LTD

176 SIN MING DRIVE #02-01 SINGAPORE 575721

TEL: 6452 8211

FAX: 6451 7420

ESTIMATE
MCQUREENS RENTAL PTE LTD
c/o 46 Lentor Plain
Singapore 786548
Date: 30/05/2018
QUANTITY PARTICULARS AMOUNT ($)
RE : TOYOTA COROLLA AXIO/SLC 5793 M
Tpe rear windscreen moulding 12-00 e, 193.70
1 pe rear windscreen glass iner seal e, B7.50
Sub-total 281.20
Less 25% 70.30
Sub-total 210.80
1pc windscreen glass sealant s.nett . 90.00
Totall 300.90

Page 1 of 1
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'Vl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
- 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

- TEL: 6266 3561 FAX: 3258 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-0607108-R

Affiliatad to Federation Internationale Des Exports En Automobile

ERGQ INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref : CS/EGI1B009815/Kvd3n2
| NARRAFA
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date : 27-06-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Coda: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GZ 4238K Veh. Inspected SLC 5799M
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. GZ4283K/SLip! Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 30/05/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA AXIO (A) c.C 1486
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. NRE1610016812 Colour METALLIC SILVER
Odometer 1T Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOoD
e i Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |175/65R15 ACENDA 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |175/65R15 ACENDA 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [175/85R15 DUNLOP 2 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |175/65 R15 DUNLOP 2 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE WVEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  29/05/2018 |inspection Date 01/06/2018
Survey held at SUPREME AUTC SERVICE PTE LTD
176 SIN MING DRIVE
#02-01 SIN MING AUTOCARE
SINGAPORE 575721
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

-IESTIMJ\TED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 9 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLC 5799M

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubd Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: B256 3561 FAX: G258 4315
F{Eg. No: 199607 198R GST Reg. Mo, 15-9607198-R

Page No.1 of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) (s)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BOOT LID BENT 975.30 975.30
1|REAR BOOT EMBLEM LOGO NECESSARY g7.80 61.10
1|REAR BOOT EMBLEM "AXIO" NECESSARY 86.50 88.50
1|REAR BOOT EMBLEM "COROLLA" NECESSARY 75.80 75.80
2|REAR BOOT HINGE @%192.40 BENT 384.80 384.80
1|REAR BOOT LOCK DENTED 397 .80 387 .80
1|REAR BOOT LOCK CATCH TO REPAIR SEE 68.30
LABOUR
1|REAR BOOT OUTER CHROME MOULDING WARFPED 325.80 32580
1|REAR BUMPER BENT 836.70 59060
1|REAR BUMPER RETAINER CRACKED / 187.50 197.50
DISTORTED
1|REAR BUMPER LAMP SERVICEABLE 115.30 -
2|REAR BUMPER BRACKET @$89.40 TO REPAIR SEE 178.80 =
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL BENT 487.50 487 .50
1|REAR END PANEL GARNISH MTG DISTORTED 309.70 309.70
2|REAR TAIL LAMP ASSY @5$548.90 CRACKED 1.097.80 1,024.00
2|REAR TAIL LAMP HOUSING @%283.60 BENT 567.20 567.20
1|REAR CAMERA SERVICEABLE 452.60 -
2|FENDER INNER GARNISH @%497 80 N/S DEFORMED 995 60 443.00
1|SPARE TYRE BOARD CRACKED 308.70 308.70
2|REAR FENDER @3$873.60 N/S BUCKLED 1,947 20 973.60
2|REAR FENDER DUST COVER @$105.00 N/S CRACKED 210.00 105.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 193.70 112.00
1|EXHAUST SILENCER TO REPAIR SEE 612.50 -
LABOUR
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -2,733.17 -1,B56.48
8,199.53 5569.42
1|REAR BOOT WEATHERSTRIP (50%)(SN) DENTED/ 296.80 148.40
DISTORTED

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18009815/Kvd3n2




1 Vdl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B2Z5E 4315

Reg. No: 19%60T198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

Fage No.:2 of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qi Description of Parts Condition
ty pu Workshop ($)) ($)
1|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS INER SEAL (SN) NECESSARY 87.50 30.00
{(ADDITIONAL)
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -96.08 -
288.22 178.40
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|NUMBER PLATE HOUSING (SN) SERVICEABLE 35.00
1|MUMBER PLATE (SN} SERVICEABLE 35.00
1|WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT (SN)ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 290.00 40.00
160.00 40.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE ALL THE PARTS 1,100.00 1,000.00
MENTIONED ABOVE KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTEN UP
THE NECESSARY AFFECTED AREAS.INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF REAR BOOT LOCK CATCH EXHAUST
SILEMCER AND REAR BUMPER BRACKET.
TO CHECK WIRING SYSTEM 50.00 20.00
TO SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS 1,100.00 1,000.00
TO APPLY RUST PROCFING ON AFFECTED AREAS 80.00 80.00
TO APPLY WATERPROOF SEALANT ON AFFECTED B0.00 30.00
AREAS.
TO INSTALL REVERSE SENSORS & REVERSE CAMERA. } 60.00 60.00
TO INSTALL REVERSE CAMERA, } 60.00 -
TO CARRY OUT EXHAUST WORKS. 80.00 60.00
TO REMOVE REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS TO ENABLE 150.00 120.00
REPAIR.
TO REMOVE CARPET, TRIMMING AND SEATS TO ENABLE 180.00 100.00
REPAIR.
2,940.00 2.470.00
GRAND TOTAL 11,587.75 8,257.82
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 6,600.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18009815/Kvd3n2

Y454

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is mads salely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the frant page of this Report.
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